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ANTRODUCTION

The operation of a sodern rapid traneit rallroad ie eo cooplex that an In-
teresting and coaplete dlscussion of all its phases cannot hope to fit into a few pages
of writtgn matter, The Chicago Rapid Transit Coopany operates nearly B400 traine a day
and the aggregate dally mileage of its 1440 operating cars 1s equal to 5 tises the cir-
cumference of the earth at the equator; thie 1e many tinmes the total traln service of all
the other rallroads entering Chicago taken together, so that in the elght pagee cf thie
CERA bulletin we touch but 1ightly on some of the highlighte of the operation o2f one dlvi-
sion, the Metropolitan, popularly called the "Met", in the hope that our words will serve
a8 a resinder of what was seen on the lnspection trip of Pebruary 12th, 1939 to those who
attended, pnd as an outline of the road to others.

HASTORICAL

The Chicago Rapid Transit Cospany 1s a specialirzed part of the local trans-
rtation system of Chicago, glving passenger service to the North, Weat anéd part of the
uth eldes of the city with electric tralns operating on private right-of-way with trecks

200tly elevated, but partly surface, and with stations generally spaced § to mile apart,
It 1s operated in divisions: the North Side, Hetropolitan, Lake Street and South S8ide.
Theee divisions were bullt as independent roade: the Northwestern Elevated Rallroad,

the Uetropolitan-West 81de Elevated Rallroad, the Lake Btreet Elevated Rallroad (later
Chicago & Oak Park Elevated) and the South 81de Rapld Transit Company. The Union Elevated
Rallroad bullt the "Loop® which connected the other companies and gave them a common en-
trance 1into the heart of the business section of Chlcago, which derives 1ts naze froz the
rallroad. In 1913 the cperation of the roede was consolidated to lmnrove service mnd in
1923 the coopanies were merged with the present name. Since 1913 tralne have operated
th™: between Morth and South sides. but there 1s no other regular interdiviajonal service.
Prior .o tne consolldation of operation tne Lake 3treet and Nort.: S1de ran their treins
left-handed, while in the loop they used the outer :rack and ran around it clockwise,

The Met and South S1de used the iuner loop in a counterclookwise direction. The L en-
Rineers tackled the gigantic problea of changlng to unifora right hand operation in 1913
thie «0hange to be made overnight rhen the plans were coupletea. At the same tiae they
foresaw that the capacity of the loop should be increased by rerouting the trains so

that all would run counterclockwiase around the loop, as they do at prensent, thus virtually
four tracking thle nsection of the road,

WAY & STRUCTURES

The Metropolitan L 1s built almoet entirely on private right-of-way and crosses
streetes by permission froam the City secured firet by franchiee in 1892, Most of the line
within the City 1e lald on elevated structure consieting of a continuous steel girder
bridge with wooden decking and 80 1b. or 90 1b, rail at an elevation of 19 ft., to 40 rt.
above the streets. The tracks are generally about 20 ft. over the ground but rise to the
greater ha#ight in a few locations where the L crosses lines of steam rallroads which thems-
selves are elevated above street levels.
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CHICAGO RAPID TRANSIT 3

One of the most interesting structures on the Met is the Chicago River bridge,
east of Canal Street, which together with the nearby Van Buren Street clty brldge was one
of the first rolling 1lift bridges built, Instead of having a pivotal hinge, this type of
bridge rolls back on a rack as it 1ifts.

At most locatione at stations there are two platforms, one for each direction
of trains, and these are served by a single walting room on the ground. Fares are pre-
payed to agents located in the walting rooms, except at some locatlons during off hours,
when trainmen collect fares. Altho emcalators were once tried at Douglae Park station,
they are no longer used an platforme are reached by stairs.

Connection with the Loop 1s made at Van Buren and Wells Streets, and all Met
traine circle the Loop counter-clockwise from this point. There 1s a stub terminal at
Jackson & Wells Streets and thils 1s used as the terminus of the Chicago Aurora & Elgin
Rallroad interurban trains and by rush hour trains, known as Wells Btreet trains, of the L

The four tracks between Franklip and Marshfleld Junctions are used to allow
exprese trains to pass locals. These tracke are numbered 1 to 4 from north to eouth.
Track 1 1s used by westbound expresses (and C A & E trains), track 2 by westbound locals,
track 3 by eastbound expresses (and C A & E trains) and track 4 by eastbound locals., At
the east end of Marshfield station these tracks are regrouped and tracks 1 and 2 are then
used by Logan Square-Humboldt Park trains, while 3 and 4 are used by Garfleld Park and
Douglas Park trains, At the west end of Marshfield station there is another junction at
which Douglas Park trains branch away, At Damen Avenue on the Northwest branch the Logan
Square and Humboldt Park branches separate. All double track lines are normally operated
right-handed.

Heavy material, including rail and other maintenance of way supplies, is received
and stored at Kenton Yard, located at 46th Avenue on the Douglas Park branch., The main
shop and etorehouse 1s located at Raclne Avenue station on the Main Line, and inepection
shops are at Laramle Avenue, Garfield Park branch; Lawndale, Bouglae Park branch; and
Logan Square terminal on that branch. Car storage yards are located at each inspectlon
ehop and in addltion at 56th Avenue, Douglas Park branch., There i1s a loop at Desplaines
Avenue, Garfield Park branch but the other branches are stub ended.

TRAIN OPERATION

The Met consiets of 3 branches, the Garfield Park, extending almost due
west near the porth-south center of the city to Laramie Avenue 6.39 miles from the loop;
the Douglas Park branching away at Marshfield Avenue, 2 miles from the Loop and running
south about 2 miles, then west over the city limite and thru Cicero and Berwyn to Osk
Park Avenue, 9.82 mlles from the Loop; and the Northwest, or Humboldt-Logan branch, turn-
ing north at Marshfield for 2 miles.to Damen and North Avenues where it svlits due west
to Humboldt Park 6,63 miles from the Loop, and north-west to Logan Square, 6.39 miles
from the Loop. At Lake Street the Northwest branch crosses over the Lake Street division,
and altho passengers may tranefer between divisions there are no direct track connect-
lons. It 1e of interest as a three level eiretric railway croseing, with the Chicago
Surface lines running on Lake Btreet with the Lake Street L directly overhead and both
crossed at right angles by the Northwest L.

From Laramie Avenue west on the Garfield Park branch L trains run over the
tracks of the Chicago Aurora & Elgin Railroed, which like the North Shore Line, reaches
downtown Chicago over the facilities of the L, The territory west of Laramie Avenue ig
very much a part of Metropolitan Chicago and to serve it L trains run ag far west as
Bellwood, thru Forest Park, Oak Park and Maywood. At Bellwood a branch line coptinues
to Roosevelt Road, terminal for certain L trains, and on to 22nd and Mannheim, far west
end of the L Linea. During those periods of the day when trains meke Roosevelt Road
their terminal a shuttle service is maintained between there and 22nd and Mannheim Road.
Both of these stations are located in the real estate development of Westchester, and
the branch from Bellwood was built as the Chicago Westchester & Western Railroad,
part of a service planned for the future to serve this area.

All parts of the Met division are double tracked except that from Franklin
to Marehfield the so-called Met Main Line is four tracked. As may be seen on the frontis-
plece map there 1s also a short stretch of triple track and another of single track.
Within the city loeal service is provided on all branches of the Met at intervale of
6 to 12 minutes thru the day and eveming and owl service thru the late hours at intervals
up to 30 minutes. On the Garfield Park Branch local service 1s supplemented with express
during certain houre of the day. The stations skipped by expresses vary with the time

and direction of train. During week-day p.m., rush hours the following trains operate on
this branch:

Head End Claes 8 Btope Made, after Canal 8t,, Westbound
ght 8ide eft Bilde

RED RED All stope to Desplalnes
WHITE WHITE All stope to Desplalnes except Laflin
(none) (none) Laramie, Desplainee and all stope to Westchester.

The running timees and average speeds of tralns also depend on the time of
day but the averages run thus:

Line Miles Minutes Average Bpeed, m,p.h,
Logan Square local 6.38 gig 17.0
Humboldt Park local 6.63 16.2
Douglas Park local 9,82 40 14.75
Garfield Park local to Laramie 6.39 asg 15.0

" " . Desplaines 9.62 37 15.4
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IMPORTANT DATES IN THE HISTORY OF THE METROPOLITAN DIVISION

. Roosevelt Rd., Westchester branch

May 6, 1835 Began operation Franklin to Marshfield

L L] L to Damen, Northwest branch
May 25, 1895 Extended to Logan Square terminal
Jun 17, 1895 . " (Cicero, Garfield Park branch
Jul 29, 18956 " * Humboldt Park terminal
Apr 28, 1896 v " 18th 8t., Douglas Park branch
Sep 2, 1896 ® " Western Av,, ¥ " "
Oct 11, 1897 . * Loop and abandoned Franklin Term,
Mar 10, 1902 X " Lawndale, Douﬁlaa Park branch
Jun 16, 1902 = * Crawford, . "
Aug 17, 1902 " * Laramie, Garfield Park branch
Oct 3, 1904 " " Wells Street Terminal
Mar 11, 1905 " ¥ Desplalnes Avenue
May 22, 1907 " " Kenton Avenue, Douglas Pk. branch
Dec 12, 1907 " " 48th Avenue, Douglaa Park branch
Aug 16, 1910 " * 52nd " " "
Aug 1, 1912 " " 56th " " . "
Aug 1, 1915 " ¥ 62nd N " . "
Mar 16, 1924 " : Oak Park " n "

on

Oct 1, 1926
©1939, 2008Ceni¢al E]eq;h‘gaRailfan' As
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UNUSUALLY HEAVY TRAFFIC

Upon many occasions the L has been called upon to handle extremely heavy loads
because of unususl occurences and specisl events, Of ite high general efficlency in
fulfilling these assignments the L is proud. gevere snow storms in 1929, 1932 and most
recently in Janusry 1959, paralysed street traffic and crippled other transportation
systems, but L trains continued to roll,

The signing of the Armistice and the transporting of World's Fair crowds were
other big days on the L, but the most unusual job of a2ll to be done was that necessita-
ted by the Eucharistic Congress in 1926, when almost incredible crowds were handled
for geveral days in succession, The culmination came on June 24th, when 250,000 peo-
ple rode 40 miles to Mnndelein over the L and North Shore Line, Because the latter
road was not able to supply enough equipment for this vast mass movement, several hun-
dred cars of the Rapid Transit Lines were borrowed, together with the man-power required
to operate and dispatch tralns and handle the people. Since the L had its normal week-
day rush hour traffic at the same time, some idea of the magnitude of the problem im-
posed by this extra service may be had. It was finally solved by equipping an entire
series of Met cars with temporary trolley poles for a single day's usel

http://www.cera-chicago.org




6 METROPOLITAN DIVISION

HOSTER OF ROLLING STOCK

CODE OF STMBOLS: ACF American Car & Foundry Company B J. 0. Brill Company
G Gilbert Car Company HsH  Harlan & Hollingsworth Car Company
J Jewett Car Company J&5  Jackeon & Sharp Car Company
M-C McGuire-Cuanings Car Company P Pullman Car Company
StL St. louie Car Commany COP Chicago & Oak Park Elevated Railroad

0 Cincimnati Car Company

TYPE OF CAR KOTR CETRAL DATE
FLATFORM DCORS or SINGLE CR CAR
GAR NUMBERS CPEN-CLOSED MANUAL-AIR TBAILFR DOUSLE EFD BUILT BUILDER EXCEFTIONS

SCOUTH SIDE PASSENGER CARS

1-49 o] M N DB 1892 J&s *These cere built trailers for steam

50 c N bt I® 1892 J&S service; all but 30 made motors 1897,
51 - 80 4] M M 1 leg2 G The 30 were rettred 1929, remainder
8l - 100 0 N M DE 1892 J&S retired 1927, #50 made tool car, #1
102 - 150 o] N N IR 1892 [¢] preserved as relic.
151 - 179 [*] N ' DE 1892 J&S
181 -~ 210 o] K 14 LE 1900 J 185, 188 retired 1927

202 rebuilt 1914 w/ air doors

211 - 230 [+ M M IE 1902 J 222 ratired 1926
231 - 250 (o] N M IE 1503 J
251 - 320 0 '} '] IE 1905 J 267 retired; 260 w/ air doors
321 - 400 0 M M ik 1905 ACF 328, 376, 386, 394 retired

375 w/ air doors
HOTE: Care 199, 202, 251, 252, 314, 260, 376 w/ universal valve brake equipment & operated only with other cars of
this same group.

NCRTE SIDE PASSIMCER CARS

1001 - 1037 o] M M IE 1899 P 1012 retired 1902; 1002 w/ air doors

1036 - 1C62 o] M K DR 1900 ACF

1053 - 1059 ] '] K DR 1901 St L

1100 - 1199 c N T DE 1899 P 1159, 1164 retired 1936

1200 - 1209 c u T None 1899 P 1200 rebuilt w/ air doors & DE comtrol

1210 c M T IE 1900 ACF

1211 - 1234 c H T Kone 1500 ACF 1221 rebuilt w/ air doors & DE control

1235 - 1259 c M T Hone 1901 St L 1229 and 1240 retired

1260 - 1269 c A T IE 1907 ACF

1270 - 1279 c A L Yone 1907  ACF 1278 rebuilt 1927 w/ DE control

1700 - 1734 c M M ne 1903 St L 1716 w/ air doors

1735 - 1768 [ 4 u IE 1206 J

1769 - 1788 c A M IE 1508 P

1769 - 1808 c A 14 DE 1907 ACF Were built trallers 1280 - 1299

METROPOLITAN DIVISION PASSENGER CARS

2100 - 2123 +] H T I 1824 P 2103 retired 1916

2125 = 2199 o] M T Hone 1894 P 2-165, 1€1, 179, 184, 193. 194, 195,
196 retired 1930, 2157 w/ air doors
aod DE control., 2154 & 2167 DE comtrol

2200 - 2224 (1] M : None 1895 P 2209, 2212, 2220 Retired 1930
2202 SE control

2226 - 2249 0 - T Hone 1897 P 2227, 2236, 2238 Retlred 1930

2250 - 2287 [+ M T Hone 1899 BsE 2255 retired 1930
2262 rebullt w/ air doors & DE control

2268 - 2311 [+ M T done 1900 ' 2-271, 273, 277, 282, 285, 287 ret. 130
2288 retired 1923
2279 rebuilt 1201 w/ SE control
2281 rebuilt 1912 w/ DE control

2312 - 20 Q M T sE 1901 ACT

2600 - 2611 o M T SE 1900 ACF

2612 - 2520 <] M T k1 g 1901 ACT

2702 = 2755 ] ] u o7 1895 B&S 2-710, 723, 726, 732, 736, 738, 740,
742, 752 retired 1930
2717 rebuilt to steel car w/ alr
doors by ACF,
2721, 2750 made into closed vestibule
baggage cars for use on CN3&M ER in
1919, Later used in same service on
Chicago & Interurban Tractlon Cowpany.

2756 0 M T o | Bulilt as funersl car, made Medical Car.

2767 - 2763 [s] M M DE 1898 BaS 2760, 2761 retired 1930

2764 -~ 2781 [+] N M DE 1899 BaS 2767, 2774, 2776 retired 1930

2782 - 2789 P N = 1901 B&S 2783 retired 1907

2790 - 2857 c A M IE 1904 J 2792 retired 1926 2813-2857 are ACP

2858 - 2907 c A M I 1908 b

2908 - 2927 [+ A K In | 1907 P
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CHICAGO RAPID TRANSIT 7

Roster of Rolling Stock, Continued

LAKE STREET DIVISION

3001 - 3100 [+] M T Fone 1893 G 3005 retired 1913, 3085 retired 1929
3-001, 022, 031, 051, 058, 067, 087,
089, made DE control trallers 1922.
3-012, 0l4, O28, 033, 039, 056, 063,
071, 072, 074, 075, 084, 085, 091 &
095 used in building motor cars.
3011, 3047 w/ air doors, no control

3101 - 3102 0 M M DE 1902 S5tL
3103 - 3124 ] | M DB 1893 M-C 3119 - 8t L - 1902
3125 - 3138 ] M M DE 1893 (] Made from 3000 class trailers
3139 - 3148 [+] M M IE 1901 StL
3147 - 3166 c A M DE 1909 B
3201 c A M Hone 1300 P
3202 - 3215 c M T None 1900 P 3203, 204, 210, 211, 213, 214 made DE
control trailers
3216 - 3235 c M T Fone 1901 StL 3-222, 223, 226, 235 made DB control
3236 c M L ] DE 1902 coP Mgde from the original 3101
3237 c M 2 DR 1902 COP Made from the original 3102
3238 c M z DE 1902 cap Made from the original 3119
STANDARD CAHS, FCR ALL ROADS
4001 - 4066 c A T b 1914 c Cars bave center doors as well
40/7 - 4128 c A M i 1914 c as end doors.
4129 - 4250 c A | DE 1915 c . " "
4251 - 4355 c A M DE 1922 c
4365 - 4458 c A M DE 1924 c
SERVICE EQUIPMENT
South Side
§-0,8~1 Fire car, equipped with extinguiehers; Trail 1907
§=-2 Tool car, made from passenger car #50 Trail 1939 Original S-2 replaced 1939.
§~-3 Fire Car Trail 1207
8-5 Wheel Car Motor 1927 Used for wheel & material transfer between
divisions (all wheel turning done at Wilson)
S=6 Flat car with hand operated derrick Trail 1904
§=-7 Flat car Trail 1904
§ -8, 5-11 Coal cars Trail 1906
North Side
S - 100 Derrick car Motor 1912
5§~ 101 Fire Car Trail 1912
S = 102 Line Car Motor 1913
S - 103 Flat car Trail 1906
S - 104, S-105 Locomotives, Baldwin-Westinghouse Motor 1920 Each w/ 4-#567 motors, HLF control
S -~ 106 Flat car Trail 1924 Made from car 1012
0 - 499 Caboose, 4 wheel Trail Purchased from C M & St PR R
5-107, 5-108 Flat car Trail 1938 Were CNS&MAR cars 1502, 1503
Metropclitan
§ - 200 Line Car, used by Lake Street div. Motor 1916 Made from car 2783
§=- 201 Derrick Motor 1902 Made from car 2761
5-2056, 206, 207, 208 Fire prevention cars Trail 1904
5-211, 212, 213, 214 Tlat or coal cars Trail 1895 (211 & 212) 1917 (213 & 214)
S - 216 Gascline Locomotive Crane Gas Motor 1926 Built by Industrial-Brownhoist Company
5§~ 217 Flat car Trail 1926
S - 218 Show plow Trail 1930 Made from car 2792
5§ - 219 Snow plow Trail 1930 Made from car 2723
S - 220 Snow plow Trail 1930 Made from car 2710
5§~ 221 Snow plow Trail 1930 Made from car § - 203
S - 222 Fire prevention car Trail 1930
2721 Tool car, used on Met. see passenger car list for detalls
2750 Tool car, used on North Side L) " LA, " L
2756 Medical car N o LI " "
Lake Street
S - 300 Work car (flat with cab) Motor 1898
5 - 301 Fire prevention ear Trail 1912
S - 303 Flat Car Trail 1893

Prior to 1913, when the present divisions of the Chicago Rapid Transit Company were operated as independent
railroads, the car number series of the various roads conflicted as each road had its own series, For example,
both North and West sides had cars in the 700 series, and all four had cars im the 100 series. When the linee
were merged the following system was used in remumbering the cars:

SCUTH SIDE =~ Retained original numbers

KCRTH SIDE - Prefix original mumbers with 1; i.e., add 1000
METRCPOLITAN - " " " L 2 L " 2000
LAXE STREET - " ’ " 3 v " 3000

Future equipment. regardlass of owner, was to be interchangeable and numdered in the 4000 meries.
Service car mumbering took the same system sxcept that the prefix mumbers were in the hundreds instead of thousands.
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CHICAGO RAPID TRANSIT

CAR_EQUIPMENT

On the "L* as on moet local rallway systems, the purchase of new
equipment sesza to colnclde with the general expansion of the system, and on
the Metropolitan-Wes: Side Elevated the greatest expansion took place between
1834 and 1910. The original Met cars, btullt by the now defunct Barney & Saith
Car Company at Dayton, Ohip had an unusual arrangesent in which the motormen's
cab wae & persansnt affair ccoupfing the righthand part of the platfora at
end, the remalnder of the platform belng open, protected with iron rail-
inse and seinging zates. At this tlme sultlple unlt control had not yei bem
deweloped and Met motors were equipted with type L "ooffes-crinder® controllers
nnd traine were cade of a single motor car hauling as sany trallers ne needed,
Cld timers aspeak of & single motor car Aragging as many ae 14 trallers when
no hills were to be sncountersd, The South 8ide Rapid Transit inetslled Frank
Bprague's multiple-unit control system in 1897 and this made poselble the opere
ation of any susber of motor cars in the same train, all controlled from any
one operator's cab, and the Met soon followed with an installation of Oeorge
Weatingnouse' competing system of control, Sprague used a small pilot motor
to drive a dru= controller similar to those used in simple platforaz control,
But Wedtinghouss used a group of switches closed by alr pistons controlled by
sagnet-operated valves., There ensued a long and bitter legal battile as to
patent righte, which has no place in a etudy of the L other than to note that
both ayatems were used in Chlcago froa their inception,

The sarly trallers were light in weight and with open platforms,
®hich it was expected would prove wery popular witn sight-seers, however, on
any rapld translt line comfwt, safety and speed of operation come firet and
the bullders of the Uet soon developed a specinl type of car to meat ites needs,
with enclosed vestibules, sliding alr operated doors and cab with ingenious
arrangeasent of door to fold and conoeal all inoperative cabe and giving all
possible floor spoce. The Met cars of this later tyce are distinctive in
exterior appesrance by thelr monitor-deck roofs, so called for their reses-
clance to the Civil War "cheese-box on a raft® boat, the Moniter,

D

T

After tne conbined operation of the L lines in Chicago was effected
in 1913 the design of An all etesl car incorporating the Lenefits of 20 years
of cperation wae undertaken and the result was the series of 250 1914-15 cars,
easlly recognized by their center doors, which incidentally were never resularly

| used, These care were deslgned so tiat they mignt be intercnanseably cperated
‘ on the various divislone in traine with the other ocare of these romde with a
sinisum of chinge, altho it was never found necessary to nake use of this feat-
ure. At present io cara of this type are used on the l'st and the resainder on
the North-Scuth lines.

=T

IT

In 1922 and 1924 205 sdditional cars were bullt sisilar to the former
steel cars but witn sdditlonal imsprovements, including vlush meats, and resote
door control, by means of which the doors at both ends of the cara may be oper-
ated from either end. These doors have senaitive edges which cause thes to
reverss ahould y strike thing while closing, and green sizgnal lights in-
dicate to the guard when all doors in the ocar are closed, These cars ars even
more resdlly interchangeable than the Tirst s.eel cars, havisg troliey coles
for use on Lake Street, Evanaton and Niles Center, and batterles o pernit use
in tralns on the Ue%, walch have battery control, Cares of tnle tyoe are now
on all divisions, together with the other enulpament,

T

L E
-~

Qars of different divisions cannot be readily intercoupled and rum
in ¢ becsuse different systems of motor ocontrol are used aleso the
couplers used on the North-Bouth ocars differ from the remalnder.

S I E

«ler

MOTOR CAR

The lutest type of steel cars welgh 38 tons, are 48'-£' long, 8'-87

wide at platforwms, have 2-Westinghoude 587 fleld tap motore of 170 h.p. each,
Eearsd 17:60 and At a normsl line voltage (620 v.) balance train reslstance
in ins of one motor car to one traller at eslightly over 40 m.p.h,
scceleration rate of 1. m.p.h. per second 1s obtained in suen traine, The
control 1s type ABLFM, electropmepumatic, meaning that it zajy be operated froa
either battery of line, provides automatic acceleration, utilizes field control
%o oblaln high rates of wcceleration and top speed and will operate oroperly
in parallel with G#neral Electrie type M control, as when various tyoes of cara
are Iln the saze traln, The control requires 7 trailn line wires, 2 for direction,
1 for breaker trip, 1 for breaker reset, and 3 for speed control (series, carallel
and progression). The alr brake equipment 1s type AMU using U-4 universal
wvalve, M-23 engl. s' valve and with automatic slack adjuster to take up brake
shos wear. Car heating 1s provided by electric heat in 3 degrees, one a light
eirgult, the setond a heavy olroult, and the third s coabinstion of both,

w
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THE METROMOUITAN WEST JIPL ELEYATER RAILROAP (O

bullt by Barney & Saith, 1898

CAICABD ILL
[
33"
CRIGIMAL METROPOLITAN ELEVATED MOTOR CARB

Current is collected by third rall shoes on ench alde of esch truck
on notor oars, and trailers receive energy for heating and lighting thru a
jukper between cars. In Evanston, Wiles Center and on Leke Btreet overhead
trolley wire s used and motor cars used on thess branches have a trolley pole
at each end, well as third rall shoss. At no polnt on the Met 1p trolley
wire used altho sode cars Dave poled for use in such rere cases where a traln
mlght run ontc a trolley wire branch,

All L motor cars in Chicago have 2 motors, and with the excestlion
of cars 181 - 400, both motors are mounted on one truck, The 2o%r truck
usually is a larger truck, with longer wheelbase, than the trailer truck, gnd
the end of the car under which 1t las sounted 1s refered to ms the heary end,

hmm ( by C. A. Butts)

Tralns are opsrated on the L at closer headways than on any other
Tapid transit system. On one track of the doubls track line between Chicago
Avenue and the Loop, for example, 72 trains frequently pass witnin s single
touz'. Bignaling, therefore, plays an imoortant part in the operation of the

[E]

—

:
:

At many points on the road there may be seen between tracks at
r:gn.l-r intervals white diasond shaped targets with a black elrcular center,
called spabimg boards. The :gcnun‘ rules provide that motorsen sust not
pass & n{-el.n; board unless the next board can be seen, Bince s preceding
Irein will cut off the view of a spat board from a right hand cab these
boards space tralns and are in effeoct blook #ignals. Curves are protected
by color light signals of the latest types. The majority of interlocking
plants are operated elactropneusatically, the signals being two position
non-automatic semaphors.

The stop indications of interlocking slgnale are supplesénted in
many locations with trsek trips. Thess are tes-shaped devices, palnted red,
wnlch are in the up position when the adjscent signal indioates stop. Thie
trip will osuse an emergency mpplication of the brakes of any train which
might run over it while in this position. They are thus used to enforoe
the indicatlons of the Accompanying signal at Junctlons, crossings and other
polnts whers train sovements confliot, )
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